Jeff Bilyeu

From: Erin O'Connor <Erin.OConnor@aaae.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 4:20 PM

Cc: Erin O'Connor

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2025 AAAE F. Russell Hoyt National Airports Conference (NAC) Leadership Travel
Information

Good afternoon, AAAE Leaders

AAAE’s 2025 F. Russell Hoyt National Airports Conference will take place September 28-30, 2025, in Salt Lake
City, UT at Hyatt Regency Salt Lake City. The conference is being hosted by Salt Lake City International Airport
and Executive Director, Bill Wyatt. To assist you in travel planning, we would like to provide the following
leadership details -

Saturday, September 27
6:30 - 8:30 p.m. AAAE Leadership Dinner
Hosted by Salt Lake City International Airport

Sunday, September 28

8:30-9a.m. Breakfast for AAAE Board of Directors and Policy Review Council
9a.m.-12:15 p.m. AAAE Board of Directors and Policy Review Council Meeting
12:15-1:15 p.m. AAAE Board of Directors and Policy Review Council Lunch

(AAAE Board, Policy Review Council, Committee Chairs, Past Chairs)
OR

12:15-1:30 p.m. Lunch for AAAE Chapter Officers with Chair Hupp & First Vice Chair Stevens
(Chapter Presidents & Officers)

Sunday, September 28 - Tuesday, September 30, 2025
F. Russell Hoyt National Airports Conference

The National Airports Conference will officially begin on Sunday, September 28 and conclude on Tuesday,
September 30. AAAE Chair Rebecca Hupp, A.A.E., NAC Committee Chair Cathryn Stephens, A.A.E., and NAC
Committee Vice Chair Ethan Croop, A.A.E. encourage you to participate in the NAC in its entirety.

We have created a dedicated booking link for our Leaders to make a reservation at the Hyatt Regency Salt
Lake City located at 170 South West Temple, Salt Lake City, UT, 84101 phone (801) 596-1234. The group rate,
per night, of $279 (single/double) is available for the dates of September 26 — October 1. The last day to
receive this discounted rate is Thursday, August 4. Please note, reservations are based on the hotel’s
availability and the block may sell out before the hotel cutoff date and/or the travel form due date.

Hyatt Regency Salt Lake City Booking Link




If you have already made your hotel reservation at the Hyatt Regency that is absolutely fine!

The Salt Lake City International Airport (SLC) is located approximately 7 miles from the Hyatt Regency and will
take approximately 15 minutes to get there. A taxi will cost approximately $25/way. Uber and Lyft are
available in the middle traffic lane on the ground level outside of the terminal. Learn more ground
transportation at SLC HERE.

Please complete your registration online at NAC Registration (early bird rate ends August gthy,

Please contact Erin O’Connor at 703.797.2520 or erin.oconnor@aaae.org or Jacky Sher Raker at 703.575.2472
or jacky.sher@aaae.org should you have any questions.

Thank you,
Erin

Erin O’Connor

Senior Manager, Leadership and Events
e. erin.oconnor@aaae.org

p. 703.797.2520 | c. 914.263.6638

American Association of Airport Executives
The Barclay Building | 601 Madison Street | Alexandria, VA 22314
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